CITY OF SOMERVIiLE, MASSACHUSETTS
BOARD OF ASSESSORS

JOSEPH A. CURTATONE
MAYOR

To: Honorable Mayor, Joseph A. Curtatone

From: Marc A. Levye, Chief Assesso%//p/z
Date: September 20, 2010

Re: Humphrey Moynihan, expiring term

Please be advised that the current term of Somerville Board of Assessors member,
Humphrey J. Moynihan, MAA will expire on September 30, 2010.

It is my strong recommendation that he is appointed for another three (3) year term and
respectfully request that you endorse his reappointment. Mr. Moynihan has been a
tremendous asset to the Board and has served for over 20 years. The City is fortunate to
have the services of such an experienced and knowledgeable Assessor.

Thank you for your consideration and support.

Cc: Ed Bean, Finance Director
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